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To whom it may concern,

| am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request information
regarding temporary labour usage in your organisation, including contractors, temporary
workers, and freelancers.

Please can you provide me with the following information for the most recent complete
fiscal year:

e Total number of temporary workers engaged by your organisation, broken down by
department or function, if possible.

e Total annual expenditure on temporary workers, including a breakdown of costs by
department or function, if possible.

e Total number of agency suppliers (Preferred Suppliers/non-Preferred Suppliers) in
your organisation’s labour supply chain

Details of any existing Managed Service Programme or Provider (MSP) and/or Vendor
Management System (VMS) used to manage temporary workers:

e Name of the MSP and VMS.

e Date the contract was awarded.

e Date of contract expiration.

e Name of the government procurement framework through which the MSP and VMS

were procured.

Details of any upcoming retendering or renewal processes related to your MSP and VMS
contracts:

e Anticipated date for the retendering or renewal process to commence.
e Name and contact information of the person responsible for overseeing the
retendering or renewal process.

Please can you provide the information in the form of an Excel spreadsheet.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding
the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance,
under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as to how | can refine my request. If you can
identify any ways that my request could be refined, | would be grateful for any further



advice and assistance.
If you have any queries or require clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me via
email or phone, and | will be very happy to clarify what | am asking for and discuss the

request. My contact details are outlined below.

Thank you for your time, and | look forward to your response within 20 working days, as
stipulated by the Act.

Best wishes,
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FOI Ref: 87738/23

Thank you for your request for information dated 25 April 2023, under the
Freedom of Information act 2000.

You requested

| am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request
information regarding temporary labour usage in your organisation,
including contractors, temporary workers, and freelancers.

Please can you provide me with the following information for the most
recent complete fiscal year:

Total number of temporary workers engaged by your organisation,
broken down by department or function, if possible.

Total annual expenditure on temporary workers, including a
breakdown of costs by department or function, if possible.

Total number of agency suppliers (Preferred Suppliers/non-Preferred
Suppliers) in your organisation’s labour supply chain

Details of any existing Managed Service Programme or Provider (MSP)
and/or Vendor Management System (VMS) used to manage temporary
workers:

Name of the MSP and VMS.

Date the contract was awarded.

Date of contract expiration.

Name of the government procurement framework through which the
MSP and VMS were procured.

Details of any upcoming retendering or renewal processes related to your
MSP and VMS contracts:

Anticipated date for the retendering or renewal process to commence.
Name and contact information of the person responsible for
overseeing the retendering or renewal process.

There were 6 employees on temporary contracts between 1 April 2022 and 315t
March 2023.

The total costs were £74,902.55

There were no Managed Service Programme/Proivder or Vendor Management
System used to manage these temporary workers. They were employed directly



by the Commission.
If you wish to request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Boundary Commission for England

18t Floor
Windsor House
50 Victoria Street
London

SW1H OTL

Kind regards

Angela Hendry

Angela Hendry
Office Manager and HR Lead

18t Floor, Windsor House
50 Victoria Street
London SW1H OTL

07886 973108

The
Local Government
Boundary Commission

for England
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How are we doing? Click here to give us your views.





